

Jakub Skiba 26.02.2001

# **EDUCATION HISTORY**



BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN COMPUTER SCIENCE

Institution: Politechnika Krakowska im. Tadeusza Kościuszki

October 2020 - Currently

### **COURSES**



UDEMY - iOS & Swift - The Complete iOS App Development Bootcamp

### **RELEVANT SKILLS**

- XCode
- Swift
- SwiftUI
- XCTests
- MVC/MVVM
- T-SQL
- Problem Solving
- Team work

### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

Math Tutor Centrum Kultury Podgórza Kraków

October 2023 to December 2023

Warehouseman Kepak Clonee

July 2021 to October 2022

Courier inPost

July 2020 to September 2020

#### **PERSONAL DETAILS**



jakubeska26@gmail.com



+48 507 051 579



github.com/jacobs1k

### **ABOUT ME**

I am fourth year student of Computer Science at the Politechnika Krakowska. I am fully focused on developing my skills connected with iOS mobile app development. At this point I would like to join the team in which I could get my first commercial experience and improve my knowledge.

### **LANGUAGES**

- Polish C2
- English C1

### **PROJECTS**

### **Gvm Tracker**

Developed a comprehensive fitness tracking mobile application using Swift and SwiftUI, designed to assist users in managing their training routines and tracking exercise progress. Technologies used:

- Swift
- SwiftUI
- Realm
- Firebase Storage
- MVVM
- XCTests

# **Mushroom Recognizer**

Simple application with ML model designed to recognize whether a mushroom is edible or inedible based on several categories. Technologies used:

- Swift
- Storyboard
- CoreML
- MVC